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b EV.GEO M ADAMS.

Rev. Georze M. Arla.n"lg was born
His parents moved to Rockford, 1i1.
in 1852 and in 1856 to Mason City, la.

In early life he became a Christian
and joined the Congregational church

In 1863, he entered Iowa College with
the idea of becoming a minister
About this time his mother b=came 3
Baptist, frem conviction.  ‘L'hrough
her influence he became a Baptist and
‘a year or two afier the close of the
‘: war, enlered the Daptist Theologic:1
Seminary in Chicago, graduating in
1870.

In 1864 he enlisted with other stu
’dents of [owa College, in the ecompany
| of volunteers raised by Prof. Parker
"This company became a part ¢f the
16th Iowa, D B Ilenderson, Col.

Oct 16, 1571, he was married to Miss

Lydia Havens, of Kalamazn, Mict.,
'who died Nov 2, 1904, at Hedrick.
“Seven children came to the home, e
"of whom died in Infanes.

Mr. Adans wzs ordiined May 15
1868, at Hingtde, [, and tesd held
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pastorates in lowa, Mich, lodina
and Kansas. ‘

He died May =, 1997 at Hedrick,
[owa, and was laid to rest in Hazel
w00 t cemetery hesid: tis wife 1t wne
thair ¢hosen resting @ e,

The chitdren, Mrs. Betha M. Cras-
ford, Edith E.: George M Ir, Claribel
J. and Mrs. Jessie Latimer, were ali
with the father during the last week
of his life, except Mrs. Latimer, who
is a missionary in ITuchow, China.

Rev. Orr Campbell, of Hedrick
- Baptist church cbnducted the funeral

‘in the church at Hedrick. Kev. Mr.
Wilson of the M. E. church offered
prayer and sang, ‘‘Children of the
Heaverly King,”” a spng which he had
sung to Mr. Ada.r_ns several times dur-
ing his sickness, at the latter’s re.
quest. The -choir sang ‘“‘Saved ' by
Grace,”a song which Mr. Adams had
asked his daughter, Edith, to sing for
him several times during thelast days

Mr. Adams was pastor of the
Baptist church. here from 1294 —1897,
during which time he served the
church and town well and made warm

friends.
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“"Ad?‘{‘!%..&?!' Geo. M., b Sept, 14,
1845, in Worcester, Mass, Parentg

came to Mason City, la., 1856. 1p



